
1

NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: Jack Gadzala [jack.gadzala@dom.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 6:06 PM
To: Feintuch, Karl
Cc: Jandovitz, John; Krsek, Robert; Barclay, Kevin
Subject: Kewaunee 10 CFR 50.55a Request RR-2-4
Attachments: RR-2-4 Cover & Att 1&2.pdf; Encl to Att 2 - OPERXK-100-18 BH cooldown lineup.pdf; Encl to 

Att 2 - OPERXK-100-18 BH injection lineup.pdf; Encl to Att 2 - OPERXK-100-18 BH split train 
lineup.pdf

Karl, 
 
Attached is Kewaunee 10 CFR 50.55a Request RR-2-4 for NRC staff review and approval. This includes three 11x17 
color drawings that are enclosures to Attachment 2 of the Request. 
 
The two modification packages (Enclosures 1 and 2) will be transmitted separately due to email size limitations. 
 

Jack 
Dominion KPS Licensing 
920-388-8604 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NRR_PMDA  
Email Number:  363  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (9251C7B359BC3B4ABFF87866DB0BFFBB08362DC30C)  
 
Subject:   Kewaunee 10 CFR 50.55a Request RR-2-4  
Sent Date:   5/3/2012 6:06:14 PM  
Received Date:  5/3/2012 6:06:16 PM  
From:    Jack Gadzala 
 
Created By:   jack.gadzala@dom.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Jandovitz, John" <John.Jandovitz@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Krsek, Robert" <Robert.Krsek@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Barclay, Kevin" <Kevin.Barclay@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Feintuch, Karl" <Karl.Feintuch@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   DOM-MBX04.mbu.ad.dominionnet.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1124      5/3/2012 6:06:16 PM  
RR-2-4 Cover & Att 1&2.pdf    1107156  
Encl to Att 2 - OPERXK-100-18 BH cooldown lineup.pdf    1437732  
Encl to Att 2 - OPERXK-100-18 BH injection lineup.pdf    1427112  
Encl to Att 2 - OPERXK-100-18 BH split train lineup.pdf    1440014  
 
Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
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